MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2020 AT 5:30 P.M.

AS REQUIRED BY THE OKLAHOMA OPEN MEETING ACT THE PLANNING &
ZONING COMMISSION MET IN REGULAR SESSION IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
12 NORTH ROWE ON THE ABOVE DATE AND TIME.

BOARD MEMBERS: MIKE DUNHAM, DANNY RAGSDALE, SHRYLE GLANCY,
GINA ALVIS-WATTS, TRAVIS MILEUR AND ALTERNATE JOE BARNTS

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND DECLARE A QUORUM.
At 5:30 p.m. Mike Dunham called the meeting to order and declared a quorum.
Members present were: Mike Dunham, Danny Ragsdale, Shryle Glancy, Gina Alvis-Watts and
Travis Mileur. Members absent: none.

Others in attendance: Justin James, Brian and Ellen Knight, Lorabell McCurry, Mayor Larry
Lees, Steve Powell and Terry Aylward.

2. OATH OF OFFICE TO BE ADMINISTERED TO:
a. Gina Alvis-Watts, Seat #4, term ending September 30, 2023.
Mayor Lees administered the Oath of Office to Gina Alvis-Watts, Seat #4, term ending
September 30, 2023.

3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MINUTES OF
OCTOBER 1%, 2020 REGULAR MEETING.
Motion was made by Glancy, second by Mileur to approve the October 1%, 2020 Regular
Meeting. Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale, Glancy and Mileur. Abstaining, counting as a no vote:
Alvis-Watts. Voting no: none.

4. PUBLIC HEARING
a. Enter Public Hearing
Motion by Glancy, second by Mileur to enter Public Hearing. Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale,
Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

Rezoning Applicant: Brian and Ellen Knight requested a zoning change for the
property in the City of Pryor, to-wit: Two tracts of land situated in Lot 20, Block
3 of the PIERRE CHOUTEAU ADDITION to the City of PRYOR CREEK,
Mayes County, State of Oklahoma, according to the official Survey and Plat filed
thereof, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Tract 1: Beginning at a point on the South Line of said Lot 20, Block 3, said
point being 100.00 feet Northeasterly of the Southwest Corner of the East 100.00
feet of the West 140.00 feet of said Lot 20; Thence Northeasterly along said
Southerly Lot Line a distance of 12.53 feet; Thence Northwesterly for a distance
of 97.94 feet to a point on the Northerly Line of said Lot 20; Thence



Northwesterly along the Northerly Line of said Lot 20 a distance of 7.62 feet;
Thence Southerly for a distance of 99.35 feet to the point of beginning.

Tract 2: The Easterly 100 feet of the Westerly 140 feet of said Lot 20, Block 3,
more particularly described as: Beginning at a point on the North Line of said Lot
20 a distance of 40.15 feet Easterly of the Northwest Corner of said Lot 20;
Thence South 86° 08.015’ East along the Northerly Line of said Lot 20 a distance
of 100 feet; Thence South 0° 00.5” West parallel with the Westerly Line of said
Lot 20 a distance of 99.14 feet to a point on the Southerly Line of said Lot 20;
Thence South 84° 35.515” West along said Southerly Line a distance of 100 feet
to a point 40.15 feet Easterly of the Southwest Corner of said Lot 20; Thence
North 0° 00.5” East a distance of 115.45 feet to the point of beginning.

1. The present zoning designation for the property is RS (Residential
Single). They are requesting a zoning change to RD (Residential Duplex).

No citizens were opposed to the rezoning of the property. Mrs. Knight explained to the Board
their intentions with the lot. Steve Powell stated his recommendation is to approve the rezoning.
It follows the current UDO.

a. Exit Public Hearing
Motion was made by Mileur, second by Glancy to recommend exiting the Public Hearing.
Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale, Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPLICANT’S REQUEST FOR
REZONING FROM RS (RESIDENTIAL SINGLE) TO RD (RESIDENTIAL
DUPLEX).

Motion was made by Alvis-Watts, second by Ragsdale to recommend to Council the rezoning
from RS (Residential Single) to RD (Residential Duplex) Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale,
Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

6. PUBLIC HEARING
a. Enter Public Hearing
Motion by Glancy, second by Mileur to enter Public Hearing. Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale,
Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

Rezoning Applicant: Justin James with James Properties requested a zoning
change for the property in the City of Pryor, to-wit: A tract of land situated in the
Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW/NEY4
NWY) of Section Seventeen (17), Township Twenty-one (21) North, Range
Nineteen (19) East of the Indian Base and Meridian in Pryor Creek, Mayes
County, State of Oklahoma and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:
Beginning at a point on the South Right-of-Way of State Highway No. 20 and the
East Line of said SWY“4NEY NWY, 50.94 feet South of the Northeast Corner
thereof: Thence South 01°37°42” East for a distance of 106.56 feet and along said
East Line to a point on the North Line of the HIRZEL. ADDITION to the City of

VAARATECCE | MNOVVERBFEFR & 202( g 3
VINATSSEON NOVEMBER 5, 2020 RE. £



PRYOR CREEK; Thence South 88° 12’ 35” West for a distance of 475.39 feet
and along said North Line; Thence North 01° 37° 02” West for a distance of
141.03 feet to a point on said South Right-of-Way; Thence North 87° 37* 45”
East for a distance of 204.29 feet and along said Right-of-Way; Thence along a
curve to the right having a radius of 2242.53 feet and an arc length of 273.61 feet,
being subtended by a chord of South 84° 06 40” East for a distance of 273.45
feet and along said Right-of-Way to the point of beginning.

1. The present zoning designation for the property is RD (Residential Duplex).
They are requesting a zoning change to C/AR (Commercial / Automotive
Recreation).

Lorabell McCurry spoke on behalf of Dorothy Guyaux. They were concerned that it might be a
sales lot or a campground. Steve Powell stated the applicant has not specified that it would be
either of those; however, with the zone C/AR, in the future anything allowed in C/AR could be
put in that location. The applicant, Justin James, stated that he expects to put in a storage facility
on the property. '

b. Exit Public Hearing
Motion was made by Mileur, second by Glancy to recommend exiting the Public Hearing.
Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale, Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPLICANT’S REQUEST FOR
REZONING FROM RD (RESIDENTIAL DUPLEX) TO C/AR (COMMERCIAL
AUTOMOTIVE/RECREATION)

Motion was made by Glancy, second by Mileur to recommend to Council the rezoning from RD
(Residential Duplex) to C/AR (Commercial/ Automotive Recreation) Less and Except Tract 2.
Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale, Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

8. ADJOURN.

Motion was made by Ragsdale, second by Mileur to adjourn. Voting yes: Dunham, Ragsdale,
Glancy, Alvis-Watts and Mileur. Voting no: none.

MINUTES WRITTEN BY DEPUTY CLERK SHERYL LAUE



CITY OF PRYOR CREEK PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

[ JZONING [ ] PREL. PLAT [A4LOT SPLIT TYPE 2 [ JMODIFICATIONS [ ] DEVELOPMENT PLANS
12 North Rowe Street, P.O, Box 1187, Pryor, Oklahoma 74362 - (918) 825-1679 - FAX (918) 825-6577 www.pryorcreek.org

APPLICATION INFORMATION

o+
RECEIVED BY: SARL  DATE FILED: . DATE: HEARING DATE; __ GASE NUMBER

MIRES [ JNON-RES | ] MIXED USE [ ] BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER
SUBJECT PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTIVE LOCATION: qéq Q&l‘\{\ §‘\‘ TRACT SIZE;

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FROM DEED, SURVEYOR OR ATTORNEY (ATTACHED COPY ALLOWED): _ LT L) \dkater Addi4ian
U65/531 BLK 30 LATW, B (b LTS 7,8, £ 26" % W 86' L6T A6\t Lots

PRESENT USE: ‘H:x?‘j’r% Hopme. PRESENT ZONING: FLOODPLAIN: [ ] Y ]IN HISTORIC DESIGNATION: [ ]Y[ N
INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR PROPOSAL

PROPOSED NEW ZONING: PUD DESIGNATION INCLUDED: [ ]Y [ | N PUD PROPOSAL ATTACHED: [ ] Y[ |N
PROPOSED USE:
NATURE OF PUD AMENDMENT:
APPLICANT INFORMATION PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION
NAME Y PRY, ¥ oberts NAME o eonwsy L cbects
LADDRESS . 3VA Syromate Lo ADDRESS  BTH Sycamore L
| CITY, ST, ZIP ?py a0, O, 7430 CITY, ST, ZIP ?\\yaq O, 43N
DAYTIME PHONE A\ {-Z(64-073%. DAYTIME PHONE _ A\X -¥lo4 ~A73%
VAL Jimany DoVects W\@yahes . aoen EVAL )i memy reloects QAN @ yahos. comn
FAX FAX
I, THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT -
SIGNATURE & DATE: /% M&’ W= 2080

DOES OWNER CONSE%THIS A?PLICAT[ON‘{A_Y [ IN.WHAT IS APPL!CANTS-RELATIONSHIP TO OWNER? 5@\ ?

APPLICATION FEES :

s o
BASE APPLICATION FEE $10.00 APPLICATION SUBTOTAL |§$ | O
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION $
SIGNS $18.50

300' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST (MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION) ~*REQUIRED FOR ALL APLLICATIONS EXCEPT RG
ZONING**

1320' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST (REQUIRED ONLY FOR RG ZONING
- MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH APPLICATION)

U}
£

300" PROPERTY QWNERS MAILING & POSTAGE $2.00 x

n
@

1320" PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING & POSTAGE | $2.00 x

NOTICE SUBTOTAL i
RECEIPT NUMBER: TOTAL AMOUNTDUE | s / O

APPLICATION FEES PART WILL NOT BE REFUNDED AFTER NOTIFICATION HAS BEEN GIVEN.



DISPOSITION

COMMISSION ACTION DATENOTE
COUNGIL ACTION DATENOTE
| ORDINANCE NO. DATE
PLAT NAME ] PLAT WAIVER ] Y[ [N
/=15 2620
Appglicanit's Signature Date

If your application is approved, you may need additional permits. Contact the City of Pryor
Creek Community Development Department at 918-825-1679.

City of Pryor Creek

Community Development Department
12 North Rowe Street, 2" Floor
Pryor, Oklahoma 74361
(918) 825-1679



R—18~E

TR!Y
o EXHIBIT 'A
. 0 OF
5| ™ 5|57 A PART OF LOTS 7, 10 & 11 BLOCK 39 0 30
ik o
E il W. T. WHITAKER ADDITION ™™
N = MAYES COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA
SE 9TH ST
VICINITY MAP ot 41 }, RS
"= 40000  }— | LOT 7
i N 8818'22" E | |
| 70.00’
|
|
! |
| 1 |
0] 20
-] 10—
l a—— —
i __.__.___._.____JI_.LCEZ__.__L__ }_
72 | LoT 10
o i ' |
5 @ Block 39— 200 [T
2 1
= S el S 01°41'38" E & ‘
€ [T 116.61'\ 3
& | 25" TRACT E Q |
2 N 01°41°38" W__—" g
116.96" wrwo___ _ __ _| = l__ ey gl
& ’7‘“—“—‘_—"—__”_@"_11
‘ ' S 88'00'50" W
l 70.00° |
‘ L —RU\»‘—J—RD\-‘-—-—-RUV
_L W ROV ROW ROW ROW —— ROW ROW ROW ——
"LEGAL DESCRIPTION (TRACT E) PARK AVENUE

THE WEST TEN FEET (10') OF THE EAST SEVENTY FEET (70') OF THE SOUTH TWENTY FEET (20') OF LOT SEVEN (7);
AND THE EAST SIXTY FEET (80') OF THE SOUTH TWENTY FEET (20') OF LOT SEVEN (7); AND THE WEST TEN FEET (107
OF THE EAST SEVENTY FEET (70°) OF THE NORTH TWNTY—FIVE FEET (25') OF LOT TEN (10); AND THE EAST SIXTY FEET
(60") OF THE NORTH TWENTY—FIVE FEET (25") OF LOT TEN (10) AND THE EAST SEVENTY FEET (70") OF THE SOUTH
TWENTY~FIVE FEET OF LOT TEN (10); AND THE EAST SEVENTY FEET (70') LOT ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK 39, W.T. WHITAKER

ADDITION, TO THE INCORPORATED TOWN OF PRYOR CREEK, MAYES COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, SAID TRACT CONTAINS B,174 SQUARE FEET OR 0.188 ACRES.

- BASIS OF BEARING BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 39 AS BEING SOUTH 88°00'50" WEST.

I, JOSHUA R. LAMB, HEREBY STATE
THAT THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON IS
TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF

TULSA LAND SURVEYING LLC
MY KNOWLEDGE.

1501 EAST 6TH STREET
TULSA, OK 74120
(918) 794—6777

7 ! f ' \
Z ] { ~ Y
ST L

i 16758 I CA 6038
7 ¢ 0L, EXPIRES 6,/30/2021
EJ)?EL’;IF{{SM?\' F%fsfzw BNO. 1678 ok’!.aﬁn\" DRAWING PREPARED: OCTOBER 16, 2020

TLS NO. 20—-116 BASE TRACT E_REVISION




CITY OF PRYOR CREEK PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

[ ] ZONING [)U PREL. PLAT [ JLOT SPLITTYPE 2 [ JMODIFICATIONS [ ] DEVELOPMENT PLANS

12 North Rowe Street, P.O. Box 1167, Pryor, Oklahoma 74362 - (918) 825-1679 - FAX (918) 825-6577 www.pryorcreek.org
APPLICATION INFORMATION
RECEIVED BY: Sk DATE FILED: &g’ta;‘;gxc DATE: HEARING DATE: CASE NUMBER

[YIRES [ ] NON-RES [ ] MIXED USE [ ] BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER
SUBJECT PROPERTY INFORMATION ‘
ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTIVE LOGATION: R 645 dlis\e. @ q’*[’(’/fw((&{ SE (ih Slrert tractsize 4.6 at ¢

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FROM DEED, SURVEYOR OR ATTORNEY (ATTACHED COPY ALLOWED):

S emai] Loy Steve Powei] de Sheeyl ) ug Cﬂ"fl'dcy\ed>

PRESENT USE: Q_o@,‘-.’_ .:ii‘r\'-*'ial PRESENT ZONING: kc&'i Jml']g [ FLOODPLAIN: [ ]Y [X] N HISTORIC DESIGNATION: [ ]Y [} N

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR PROPOSAL

PROPOSED NEW zONING: 1.6 = S0 PUD DESIGNATION INCLUDED: [ ] Y [¥] N PUD PROPOSAL ATTACHED: [ ] Y [\I N
PROPOSED USE: {/ 255 \\ 2o kg | Hw) .-Fn,r Sinale -fG- M i,[j ,»)\;,U e[ ni b

J

NATURE OF PUD AMENDMENT:
APPLICANT INFORMATION | PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

NAME D(’A-j'"\rvu Rﬂ-"‘[ﬁ ,-,L)[r;/ NAME R{{A t@’i‘-’*’cﬁ"‘}“;"g /f\@)f Jlf
ADDRESS [ 5 17 W\pj!&‘y\ (l/{‘ ADDRESS L ing J 4y App i:im-/
CITY, ST, ZIP J;-\!,,;(_ O34t CITY, ST, ZIP

DAYTIME PHONE T4 A ((){'ﬂc‘.*"{ DAYTIME PHONE

EMAIL(]‘L(F(JTLGJLQJ&:[P, 617 e g1 (com EMAILL

FAX FAX

I, THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, CER7IFY THAT ZHE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE & DATE: LI) Mﬂ{?/zyn ;17’&//\ 7 /-—_S\""O?L/,Z &

DOES OWNER CONSENT TO THIS APPLICATION [ 1Y [ ]N. WHAT IS APPLICANT’S.RELATEONSHIP TO OWNER?

APPLICATION FEES

BASE APPLICATION FEE $10.00 APPLICATION SUBTOTAL | s /). OO
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION $ s, e
N
SIGNS $18.50 ;
300' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST (MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION) *REQUIRED FOR ALL APLLICATIONS EXCEPT RG ; 2 o
ZONING** SEnt Hl-5~29,55 o/ LA,
1320-PROPERTY-OWNERS-LIST-(REQUIRED-ONLY-FOR RGZONING _ | L o
~MUST BE SUBMIFTED-WITH APPLIGATION) /7 / /=) /|- ) _
300' PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING & POSTAGE | $2.00x =/ |s = UK
1320-PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING-8-POSTAGE=|=$2:003=== [ §————"
NOTICE SUBTOTAL $ _
~—~ &7
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE |s [(J(~.

RECEIPT NUMBER:

APPLICATION FEES PART WILL NOT BE REFUNDED AFTER NOTIFICATION HAS BEEN GIVEN.



DISPOSITION

COMMISSION ACTION DATE/NVOTE

COUNCIL ACTION DATENOTE

ORDINANCE NO. DATE

PLAT NAME PLAT WAIVER[ ] Y[ |N
J()M M owsia] Zs-‘;!’//)( ,/, / / S Reae

Applicant's Signatufe Date

If your application is approved, you may need additional permits. Contact the City of Pryor
Creek Community Development Department at 918-825-1679.

City of Pryor Creek

Community Development Department
12 North Rowe Street, 2" Floor
Pryor, Oklahoma 74361
(918) 825-1679



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BEFORE THE
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Notice is hereby given that on the 10th day of December, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. in the City Hall Council Chamber,
located at 12 North Rowe Street, 2™ floor, Pryor Creek, Mayes County, Oklahoma, the City of Pryor Creek
Planning and Zoning Commission will consider the plat for the property as described below.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A tract of land situated in the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of Section 18, Township 21 North, Range 19 East of the Indian Base
and Meridian, Mayes county, Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Commencing at the Southwest Corner of the said SE/4; Thence North 00°00'00" East, a distance of 1799.80 feet and along the
West Line of said SE/4; Thence South 90°00'00" East for a distance of 422.00 feet to the Point of Beginning: Thence North
90°00'00" East, a distance of 228.00 feet; Thence North 00°00'00" East to a point on the South boundary of Pryor Heights
Subdivision, Block 6, a distance of 120.00 feet; Thence North 90°00'00" East along said south line of Block 6, Pryor Heights
Subdivision, a distance of 321.00 feet; Thence South 00°00'00" West, a distance of 120.00 feet; Thence North 90°00'00" East, a
distance of 57.00 feet; Thence South 00°00'00" West, a distance of 400.52 feet; Thence South 90°00'00" West, a distance of
114.00 feet; Thence North 00°00'00" East, a distance of 38.72 feet; Thence South 90°00'00" West, a distance of 61.00 feet;
Thence North 00°00'00" East, a distance of 177.95 feet; Thence South 90°00'00" West, a distance of 233.00 feet; Thence North
00°00'00" East, a distance of 133.85 feet; Thence South 90°00'00" West, a distance of 162.00 feet; Thence South 89°05'43"
West, a distance of 57.01 feet; Thence North 00°00'00" East, a distance of 50.90 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing
160,062 Square Feet or 3.67 Acres, more or less.

‘ﬁifﬁlﬁ_‘?ﬂ;\EJmeér\-fcoim}e'm[mfv—
| | | | | ! !
SR A [ N S80°00°007 E 342-00 i . THE PR
? | [ { A ST Nt *
; : i S'g i BLOCKI : SE [ REFERENC
rha~ NveaTTED | B3| 15 23 335 4 8% |85 |
| . — 8 L E L arg, ¥ :] g |
$90°00'00" E_422.00' ) N90°00/00" E_249.001 6300 | 6o 2 5 | Ingo'oo00"E 57.00
___S90°00°00"E 422.000 i 6300 !
_________ St. - I’-i: BK 1166 PG 945 ® 700
N00°00 00" E 50. 90 7&%’2 L 2
! ¥ S90°00'00"W 162.00°] 65007 | eson | ‘ :
-589°05'43"W | w | eaL | ; o
! 57.01 | B BLQCK% L, B ’ 125.00 ]a E
UNPLATTED, 23 1 22 |2 3 23 G 7 Fly S
X : = | 1 _msuE =% i | s
IR FSUY:: RN (. | Tesoc 1 Ese0 | 18300 n o 125.00 g =
SWNW 200 |S5 52 g F5E S
3 L~ & i |
. ® = S
S. DAWN ST, — THIS STREET RIGHT OF WAY IS NOT [ E Qw 155“@6'—'—1’ 1=
T 1S BUATTED Wt e MTENT o BrnG exenorn | | @ (g : =
UNPLA Wgo :‘:NIPJ C(I)\JHILT[U TO STREETS THAT h;:\'fvfil_ BUILT IN | =8 2 4 9 |,_-f w
67 P 20{ FF;QIE)MI '\j‘fnU;*rL”N?'{u";’L‘B;YuiﬁOV‘UINC ACCESS TO AND I _g E
J =] L€ —
3 12500 = - e
_OF DEDICATION - e BK 1166 PG 945-17.8' U/E =1 - "g'd 10 g E%x':?{ T’,*;‘;“F',RB “EL{‘Mé{:{f
SESIHNCt.— —— _[_.. i e S T I i Rty M O G i s i i > 11.0 =1 s clal] DRG] h e
fffffffffffff =, s90°0000" W 61.00—" .| L
X o ormn N00000"E 3872~ “sgrmrarw o T
3 OF DE 1 114.00° S.COO Y YAH ST.
UNPLATTED : W ,

Anyone requiring special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act should notify the
City Clerk, Eva Smith at 918-825-0888. -




%0 ‘ALNNOD SIAVIN ‘LSVE 6L JONYH
‘HIYON 12 dIHSNMOL ‘81 NOILD3S
'p/3S 40 HINHOD LSIMHLINOS

1SHAA000'S | 00! LT Tan
20,000,065 2488 3.00.00,00 N
\L\ 00719 M .00,00,06 S ] .
g oL TR, . ¢ 10 U9 35
| oos 8 =
e
w|z 2E (=
g 6 ES54|a aFLLY TN
=] 00524 ot G .
82 o uals2|E
s =Ef 8 =525% o m.ooousss
3 m| 00T m.ﬁ ¥ =
2 R 22 S a3LLY TN
3 g g/o =]
Ry 205zl = g HJOLS
w1 % ™ M.E0S0.68S
w 9 \n.v/ 8L '29L M .00.00:065
1 = 06705 3.00.00,00 N
an s P, g
ws g By ® ) L @ 1S ule 38
025 3.0000.06N /R BT [ | 00662 3.0000.06N 0022y 3.00,00:06
i = = TS (o s
= ; = = B ~2 il
g2 =€ =¢ gL 88 oaLiviang 904
== 1 M00Ng njsa o
= | 0% | 0069 0069
n.s 00°12€ 3..00,00.06 N n.5
- r w FS ) o ~ @® © = o o o S r
92078

NOISINIGENS SLHOITH HOAHd

NOILIAAV ATVASOVY

&2

(133HLS NNYA) 133H1S JILLYH 12

-

086641 3..00.00.00 N




Z 40 ¢ 133HS

2e0z yubkdod 1z/08/9 ZiSvh v
CESLf ONI LL3NE

HOAZAMNS 3HL 40 d0 HIANIONZ 3HL 40 HO HINMO 3HL 40

O3HIND3Y ATIVOLIDILS 38V 1VHL SINIWIHINDIY ANV SNOILYIND3H QIVS 0L
Q3LVT138 SV 'WACHYTHO "ALNNOD SIAVA 40 SLN3WIHINDIY ANV SNOILYINI3Y
3HL ML 3DNVOH0DOV NI 03M¥d3dd N33E SYH NOLIOOY 31¥0SOvH

SV NIZ¥IH O3LVNDISIO L¥Td 3HL LWHL A4ILY3D ABIHIH "O3NDSHIONN Il

:53dX3 UOISSIWWOD AW

2qng Aioon

Jo Aop 77T sy jpas puo puoy Aw SSINLIM

"y 135 asodind

24y 4O} PIEP PUD 120 AUDJUNIOA PUD PPJ; S| SO BWOS 3Y] PaNIIXD ay joy}
oW o0} pabpamoundo puo juswniisu; buebasoy sy painscaxs oum uos.ad
1931juapL @yl 2§ 0} umouy Bw o) 'Buiy 118.8 pasoeddo Ajouosiad ‘owoybpO
10 21935 ay) Joj puo u dyqnd Aiojou o ‘paubisiapun suy 'aw aiojeg

zz0e 4BiAde] 12/00/9 ZiGHE WD
£e5L SOdy 'ONIM 113u8

oeoz T T RN T o SIHL W3S ANV ONVH AN SSINLIM

‘Bukanins puo| jo aano0d By} oy

SPJDPUDIS WNWIUIW 3y} 5193w Joid SIY) Y0U) 4)11J93 Jaypsiny | awes suy jo
uoijojuURsEIda) BRINIDD PuDd 3y 0 S joid bukuodwesso ay) pup abpapmoun
Au jo 3S8Q 8y} ©) UCISINIAGNS DU} JBPUN PPOW SoM A|iadoid paqliasap

34y Jo A3AUNS 2}DINI3D PUD [N3IDD D DY} A}Ysa3 Kgasau op 'DWayDHO

40 81015 B3 bl 'TESI 'S'T'dY 'ohealng puDT 1DUOISSA0I4 pasaisibay K|np
o 'paublsiapun sy Buiy 128 ) oWl 'SINIS3Hd 3SIHL NI TV MONM

AZAENS 40 JLWIILY3D

0313 Aunog

abog
A00F Ul Paliy ‘0202 10 hop sy} ‘owoyopy
‘Ayunog sakow ‘iz Aiunen ayr jo 8oij0 ayl papy usag soy yojd siy|

MHITI ALNAOD 40 ILVDIAILNID

}5110129dS Wwoiboiy |BjuBLILGIAUT

‘DEDZ T TTTTTT o hop TTTTTT Gy uo SwaysAg
49M3S 21|gNd PuD JB1OM 31gnd JO BN By Joj yoid siyy pasocsddo soy Ayjong
19]UBWUOIIALTS O 1UBLIIDED( DWOUOMO Yl jO 8310 A1UnoD SPAON Du|

ALIVNG TVINIANOMIANG 40 INIWLHYCIO YWOHYING

sounspasl Kjunon

1483 38k so jou
83%D} 0Z0Z J0) papwo.d uspg SOy A11iNJ3S pup SJ0ak soud JOj anp SaxXD] Ou
240 3.3y} 104} PUD (|0 XO] JuUBLIND 3y) Aq Pa1IBRaL SO lOg 4oy piod usaq
aaoy saxo] o "yoid ay) PAA[CAUL 31083 03U |ID 0} SO Joy} Ayj4e3 Agauoy |

JLVOIHLYID S HIHNSYIHL

'9ADE PUD 3AOWDBS ADW JIUMD 10| BU) Wi} UINS UM 1O 200U sADp (s)

3L uOGN Aiaganiys Jo $394) PIDS 3AOWAJ 03 1uBL By BADY ||DYS ¥a3.) JOAig O AND au)
el ps ul sanun buabuopus so buBiowop 2uo payooo| Kaqqrius Jo sessy Auo jouY IRl
32347 Jokig jo A31D o Aq pauiwuayap S 10| PIDS UYL P3IDDG| S3IIN AuD wioy Jo
uajoeuyy sabuopua Ajonusied pinom ulum Liaggniys ko sassy Auo Juoid |IBys Jaumo 10| ON
§1UaWwasea ulyym buidoospupy puo Bumog Il

Aqaiay punog ag 0} saaibo jo| ayy jo JIUMO By} puo owoyoip '‘Alunoy sakow yeaun sokig
40 Ay ayy Aq 3jacadu0ue 99 joys 3 ydoubouiod SIU} Ul Yl0; 335 sjucusacd Buobaso) suy)

'54019041L02 o S1UBbD S5 4o Jsume Byl Jo §190 AQ P3IDJISSedBU

4o pasno3 salyioo) 4O woyodoel o abowop oy Aod |joys Jaumo ayy yng 'sai o)

pIos jo asupudjuiow AIDUIRIO By} Jo) 2|qISU0dSH Bq |ous waau) Jakig ja Aug ayp amAsas
SoB syy Y 31908301 PINoM YAlYM KJADD LOIIDNIISUDD JBUL0 AUD 10 8ppJb ‘uoiiDIB) D
juaaasd |oys puo jO| JsBUY Wl PR1EDO) SBIID0 $0B punciBiapun sy Jjo uonoajosd auy Jo)
uadsas ag |joys 10| PIOS Jo Jdumo ay| 'asmiss sob jo Janddns auy g pajoisul saiya0)
ay] jo uonjod Auo Buisoidas Jo Buiiodas ‘Bukowas ‘Buipeisul jo asedind ayy Jo}p j0| pios o)
ssa330 Jo yuby auy anoy shomip saskodwa puo syuabo sy YBnouyy "weauy Jokig jo Aun ay)
agiag sog '3

oweyoplg 3unoy sakol 3a4) Jokid jo AND 4G puo ssump o)
pajoay0 Auo Ag 8jqeasuojus ag |pys @ ydosbosod sy Yoy 18s sjuouanad buibasoy sy

18| SIY SS0.400 puD Jan0 sJajom 3904ins Jo abouIDJp By} JDdWI pINOM YIIuM

SU011INJISQO Jaylo 4o Buidua) AUD P3]INIISUBD 3G O] JWUBd IO 1INIISUDD (IDUS JIUMD 0|

OU 'SjuUBLIASDI PUD 5333435 dugnd Wwouy puo uoioAsla Jaybly 4o soaso aboulcsp pup sio| wiaj
4910M 2I0.4NS BY} BULDW P3IDNAISQOUN UD U] 'JE}DM WJOIS UIDIP PUD BAIBSL |IDYS 10| Y203
sBoupig as0png g

Aqpiay punaq aq o)
522160 0| 420D JO JBUMO BY) PUD 'SI0SSADDNS S} JO ‘Bwoynmg Kjunag sakon ‘wesud Jokig
10 A3 By} Ag apgqoecicjus 8g |ous 9 ydosbound Y1404 195 sjuousaod Buiobasoy ay)

'Sa1e0 Jayom puncubiepun jo uciiued Aue Bupoides Jo Bumows. ‘BULIOIUIOW ‘BulDisw

Jo 8s0dind 2uy Joj PuD O] 59030 BADL WY IO JC |[OYS 'SIOSEIVINS ABYY U0 MeRUD

s0kig jo ApD ay) "s0190.ju03 o Sjuabo sy sBumo Y} 4o 590 AQ pa}0}|s5S@0au Jo pasnpa
S311190) Yans jo LL3oIe|Es o abowop 4oy Aod |joys Jaume U} NG SUIDW J3)om ajgnd

o @aubuBlUDW AJDWIPIO JO) D|GISUDdSas BQ |IDYS 'SIOSSIDANS 5} SO waai Jokid jo Aun

3yl ‘pajiquyosd 3g |Ipys 'SUDW Jatom 31gnd ylm 2sdpa1u) pinam 1ym ‘A11AIYD0 UDILINI}SUOD
Auo woy 1934 (£) 2244} jo ssadxka Ul apoub jo LOHOJEYD Auy 0| pios uo pajoao|

Suipw sa1om 21ignd 3y 4o UON33ICID DY) U0} BIQISUCESAS BG |IOYS 0| PIOS }o JaumD Y|
aqmias sajom 9

“Ageisy punoq ag o)
53960 jo yoos jo ouma 2y} pup F0MIBS s0B o UOISAB|D} 21603 'Buoydafa) 'IOeE By jo
Jsayddns yaos Aq 9jqoedcucjus ag |ous g 4doubound Siy} Ul Yidoy 185 SjudUBADD B wobae; ay|

'$10}301U02 Jo 51uabD S|y SO JBUMO BU) JO

5120 AgQ PajDyISSA3aU JO PISNDD SIIEID, yans jo uoijoasial Jo sbowop soj Kod joys saumo
34 1Ng 'saniipe) punosblapun jo a3ubualubW ADWPIO JOj B|QISUCDS3) 3G (|DYS IS

40 4a1ddns yIoe 'SB1}OD) SOB L0 LOISIARY 10D 'auoydalal ‘LIDBIB BY) UM 3ud/IBYul
PInoM udlum A11A1190 UOIINIGSUO2 AUD 4o 3pDUB O UOIDJRYD Ju) judazsd (lOYS PuD 1e| pios
UG pajpoe| sensp) ao1uas punosbiapun ayy jo uondajold By} Joj IQISLOCSAs Ag |PYS 10
U203 Jo Jaumo Bu| ‘aamuas Apin ayy jo uoyddns ayy Aq pojeisul sor 2o} sob so uoisiAaR)
2|892 “auoydajp] '3133@ punosbispun dyi 4o uoisod Aup Budoides Jo Bumowss Buiio)wDw
‘Burpysul o asadind au] Joj UOHOJIPIP jo PEp D Ul 40} papiacid asiMIaylo 4o o)

S 0} 553990 Jo 1ybu 2y aapy sawny o 1o |oys ‘askojdwa puo sjuabo sy uBnosy) ERYE-1
sob puc uoiseEy aigeo ‘auoyda@y ‘2143999 jo Jayddns Y903 ‘AUNJINULS du) U0 FIUCIIUR
IDNAIS B4} 0} JIWI0jSUDI} Jo |01S3IPad B3IMIAS 'uow s0B Buyy woly Bupuaixa ‘aul| Jo
31903 BAIDS 3Y) JO 3PIS Y202 uo ja8) gz Buipusixa duys G o Bupaaoz o) pios uo Appyn
5 4o} Aom—jo—jubBli BAISNIDXB—UOU BUY "3JNI3NJIS JDINIJIDD D O) BUI BIAIDE SOB Jo BjGoD
@0lA4ES D Jo uol1D||01SW 3y} wodn jouy papmasd 'yo| pios uodn pajodo| ag Aow so ssnyansls
YINS JO UONZNISUCD PUB UONDD0| BY) Ag pauwisiap abosn jo juiod Buy o) JaW.ojsUDL o
10185apad 50135 'UDW SOB }s2upau By WLy UNL ADW '10| PIOS UM PBY02G| 5 ADW uaim
SEJNIDNAS |0 0] S3u|| 3DAJ3S SDH PUO S3IGEI BIAIES punouBBPUN “10] PIOS UM PajDaL|

#Q oso Aow sabojjon Aiopuooes 1o Aiddns jo sa3un0s SO 'SI2WI0jSUDJ) PUD 5|D53pad 2DIM4SS
'sa21au0s AyNn 16iauab 10; punosbispun palbso| 5q jous Saul| 506 pun uol AD12) 2|90
‘auoyda|a) 'a14221@ Buipniaul sauy A|ddns iy "JO| DIOS UIY}M BI3UMIS|D puo 3|9o0 punoBispun
40 Bul| PEaYAD A panids aq ADw spuopuos a sajod jubl 199035 jO| PIDS uLM pajoso|
39 Aow S92A48S UDISIAAIE] 9|90 pub BucydalEy 'J14j238 Jo Alddns ay) Joj sau) poaysasg
aomiag puncibiopun g

(O3NNILNOD) SINVNIACD JAILTIMISIY

YAOHYTAD 40 ALVLS 'ALNNOD SIAWA 'NYIOEIN ONV 3SVE NVIONI JHL 40
ISV 61 JONVYH 'HLYON (2 dIHSNMOL ‘8L NOIO3S NI G3L¥IO0T #/35 NI Q3LVALIS ANV 40

NOILIAAV dTvVdsOHvd

jo
L¥7d ¥NI4

‘UCIIAMJISQO B}NYSUOY JOU OP DY} S||OM PUD 533D}

Bulusaiss Aiowoysna puo buidoaspup) 'Buiqina ‘soauo Bunuod ‘sanp yguyoud
9] PawW3ap 39 (ous waiay Buylou seasmoy papmoud 'jo| pios 404 uydop

195 2ADGD BUY YK §3i3iD1U) 10U} U0I}INISQO PUNcLB MOag L0 SA0GD LBy
4o auniansis 'BupENg ou 1O| PIOS O} S331AJBS JAIDM Paysiuan) Jo ascdind
Ay} Joj 10| pios Buois puD $50400 ‘aaac Bukoiss puo Buko| ‘uciosado
‘AJUBLB LW "UOIDNIISUED YINs of S83.63 pun ssaubul Lo YuBL By

Ui sayyaboy ‘sau ssiom Aoj—ai puo Ao| ‘ajosado ‘upjuDw ‘Janijsuas o}
Jybi ayy saasasas Agasay Jadojanap/iaumo ay| ‘Jaauo) papiacld ‘pLOSEi0;0
sasodund pup sasn auy) uoj A)iadoud pios uvodn puo o) ssasba pup ssaubu
‘0}a4ayy sasucuayinddo Jayjo Aud pup sB}190; UINS
J© yooa Jo) juswdinba pup ssalaw ‘sanjon ‘'sedid 'jinpuos ‘saum ‘sajod au)
Buipnjow 'sbi e Y Jay1sbo) 'SSui| UOISIADRY 8102 PuUD SBUI| JD}OM
‘saul] sob 's.awlojsunJ) pus sauy somod 23933 ‘sau uoHDDIUNWIWSY PuUd
auayda|ay Bupnipu ‘saiyn signd o pus Aub Buiowas io/puo Buiop|das
*Bujode. 'bunosado *Bujuibjuibw ‘Buijaniisuea jo sasodind [DisA3s ay)

o) aamias Ayn Auo 0y j4Bis By} sanlb uadojaasp/iaumo ay) ‘asmsas Apnn
pa12aye Aup jo uandcns ay} AQ pud ‘DwouopE ‘Ajunoy sakop %2347 iokig
jo £y Ag 2iqoaoscjua ag ||9ys pup Jaumo o] pIDS uo Bupulg Bg |ous
TUBLBAQD UDIUM "JLDUBAGD BAI}311S2S 0 sasadwi uiauay Jado(padp/iaume ayy
siyby pasueg vy

SLNVNIAOQD JAILDI¥LS3Y

5940x0 UOISSILILIOY AW

21gng iojon

gzoz T T7 4o App TTTT sy jmes pup puoy AW SSINLIM

4340} 125 @sodind By} i} PAIP PUD 130 AIBjuN|om PUD 984 SIY SO SWOS 9y
PRINABXD DY J0U) Bw 0} pabpamounan pup TTTTTTT T BU1 S0 JuBLINASU
BuioBaio; pud uiihim 3y} 3 ‘377 ININIIVNYA ALNIOH el o) o) paubls
oum ucssed |03l UIP! DY) 99 O} UMOUX BUW O} '9IoPsBOy 'H Auusg pup o|ppsboy

‘g o) ‘aopsboy 1 Luuog dde Ajpuossad * 10 10 #1015 ‘Kjuncy
sakop 4o Ajunoo sy Joj pus Ui 3iqnd Kiojou & paubisiepun By} ‘s 2.opaR

SIAVA 40 ALNNOD
sS
{ YWOHYI¥0 40 3LWLS

0717 CINIWIOVNYN ALHIE0Nd HyY
IWASIVH H ANNYA

27171 "INIWIOVNYI ALEION HYY 217 INZWIOVNYW ALE3d0NG Yy
3IVOSOVY "0 AL 3IVOSOVY T ANNYO

‘UOBJAY UMOUS 50 S1UWasoa AN puo §183J}8 B Jo 38N 3G BY) ©) Y0aIpap
PUD NOUIOOY 3T¥OSOWY SO Pudl JO 1903 Pios 2joublsap AQeisy om 139415 Pud
510| |0 BUOISUAWIP 3}0JNIDD BUMOUS 190J) PIOS JO apelWl 3qQ 0} jojd Sy} PasADI BACY
Puo S10] OJul PaYIEId 3G O} PUD) jO 130U PIOS PASNDD MDY R 1BYL K349 SBU1N) am

"§5B| O DJOW 'SIIdY (9T 40 1884 BIONBS Z9O'0GL

Suwiojues ‘BuiuiBag jo juod u} of 199; 0BG 4O IIUSISIP 3 1593 00,00.06

WION 83UBYL 193] L0°LG 4O AOUDISIp D 'ISAM v, S0.6B WiNOS 33uaul 133y 0029l 40
2auDisiP © "1SaM 00,00.06 MINOS 92uayl 123) GE'CEL 4O IJUDISIP B 1§03 _00,00.00
YIION 3dUaY| 133} DO'TLE 4O BIUDISIP O IS3M ,00,00.06 WINOS Sousyl 398; GEL/L
40 33uBSip D 1503 00,00.00 YIION B3] 1133} 0O'LE 4O IDUOISIP © "SI ,00,00.06
Wnog dauayl 19y ¢/°gr JO 8dUDISIP O 1503 00,00.00 YNON 2IuRUL N33y 0O°wLL O
3JuBjEip © EaM ,00,00.08 YINOS aduayL 1133} ZS'GOF 4O 2UDYSIP © ISam _00,00.00
Wines aduayl 4as; QO'YS 4O IDUDISIP O '1$03 00,00.06 WION BIUBY| 33} 00OZL
Jo @3unysip © '}sap 00,0000 YINOS B3usYL a8} DQ'LZE JO BIUDISIP O ang
siubleH Jokig ‘g #I0IE Je aul Uinas plos Guoie 1SD3 | 00,00.06 YIIGN 2DU3L| 1183,
00'0Z1 10 92ubisip © 'g #I0IF "WOISIMPENS SIuBIBH Jokig jo AlDpunog YInog ay) uo
U160 0 0} 1503 ,00,00.00 WON 92U3y) 193 O0'BZZ J6 20uOiSIP O ISP 00,0006
uloN 3dudyy Buuubag Jo juied 9Y) ©) 133 DO'ZZY 4O IUDISIP O 4oy 1503 ,00,00.06
unog @suay) lp/3S PIOS Jo Iury 153w 94} BuoiD pub 323, DEBBLL JO BIUDISIE O
‘1503 _00.00.00 WiON PIU0Y| p/IS PIOS 3y} JO JBUIOY 183MLINOS By o Dumuswiwe)

<

M=o} ‘SMOjo) SD paquasap Auojnoisod
oW ‘DUwoyomy Kjunoz sekop ‘u 3y PUD S5OF UDIPU| ay) ;o 1503 gL abuny 'uisoy
LZ CusumMaL ‘Bl WD[IIBS JO (4/3S) JALOAD 1SDALINOS L) U DALONNS PUB| Jo ja0J] y

—0y ‘pus| jo js0s} pagquasap Buwolo) aul o) 5SRUBLUL o Ay}

4B 3y} Bumoy suossad Jo uesiad By} PUD 'SJAUMQ AU} 240 am jouy ;e Agausy
9717 uswabouaiy 411ad0sg Wy A YO SINISIMG 3SIHL AB NIN 1TV MONX
SIAVA 40 ALNNCD

58
{ YWOHYTHO 40 3LviS

NOILYJIII30 40 0330 B 3ULVILILY3T S.HINMO




=1 INFRASTRUCTURE
& SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC

0 Consulting Engineers

- December 10th, 2020
Pryor Board of Planning and Zoning
12 N. Rowe, Suite B

Pryor, OK 74361

RE:  Staff Report — Ragsdale Addition Final Plat

Dear Board Members:

As staff for the Pryor P&Z board, we have reviewed and recommend approval of the final plat for the
above named addition. The proposed plat is in compliance with current city zoning guidelines. We
provide the following comment to be addressed prior to the further processing of this plat.

1. This plat represents Phase 1 of a 2 phase project. Therefore, the temporary connection to Coo-Y-
Yah shall be included in the Phase 1 work.

2. All utility work shall be completed within the PMUB requirements.

3. The Mayor signature and Certification shall be added to the face of the plat.

RECOMMENDATION”

As technical staff to the Planning and Zoning Board, we recommend approval of the Ragsdale
Addition Final Piat with the above comments.

Respectfully submitted

Steve A. Powell, PE
Manager, Tulsa Office

3840 S, 103R0 EAST AVENUE, SUITE 227 = TULSA, OK 74146 » 918.664.5500 » 866-398-6481 FAX = WWW.MEHLBURGERBRAWLEY.COM
Engineering the future = civil engineering = environmental = transportation = bridge = construction management = design-build




CITY OF PRYOR CREEK PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

[ ] ZONING ),g‘f PREL. PLAT [ JLOT SPLITTYPE 2 [ JMODIFICATIONS [ ] DEVELOPMENT PLANS

12 North Rowg’ Sitest, P.O. Box 1167, Pryor, Oklahoma 74362 - (918) 826-1679 - FAX (918) §25-6577 www.pryorereek.org
APPLICATION INFORMATION )

C / 2.0 E i ,
RECEIVED BY: i 3 9 DATE FILED: TAC DATE: HEARING DATE: l [{*] &”&’ge NUMBER

{ JRES[ |NON-RES|[ ] MIXED USE [ ] BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER
SUBJECT PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS OR DESCRIPTIVE LOCATION: N.ot NEjcot S-St # N-Flliot  tract size: 12.62 AC.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FROM DEED, SURVEYOR OR ATTORNEY (ATTACHED COPY ALLOWED):

<see pHathed

present use, LA PRESENT ZONING: 5~ S rLoopeLan | | VI;-{N HISTORIC DESIGNATION: [ 1 V(N
INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR PROPOSAL
PROPOSED NEW ZONING: PUD DESIGNATION INCLUDED: [ | YTy{N PUD PROPOSAL ATTACHED: [ 1Y [y

PROPOSED USE: 5':{1%!# 'Ej{ Mﬁt{ i{ﬁ-S‘!dEﬁ'h;L( bl isi e

—

NATURE OF PUD AMENDMENT:
APPLICANT INFORMATION i PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

name (LJANLAG FaAinel s - | metlﬂb e Roosevert Crpssing .
aooress 122 N. WMty Jv. 2ed aooress | 7240 &. 417D Boad

oTY.ST.ZP  u 1&}: Ok, 103 crv.stze  (Clasemave, @4‘; 'Nﬂﬁ
DAYTIME PHONE 4. Bo. 1370 DAYTIME PHONE

ema. YWOHS@ a2 $6. ¢ pnrr EMAIL

FAX FAX

I, THE UNDERSIGNED APPLIGANY, GERTIFY THAY THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION 1S TRUE AND CORRECT,

SIGNATURE & DATE: {/{ %(ff ¥/ fﬁf[f} Y. /8. 202 0.

DOES OWNER CONSENT TO THIS-A LICATIOM Y[ ]N. WHAT IS APPLICANT'S RELATIONSHIP TO OWNER?_ﬁ_@ﬁ&L
APPLICATION FEES il ‘ ' 3T TR

BASE APPLICATION FEE $10.00 APPLICATION SUBTOTAL | § D )
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION $ Lo J. B
SIGNS , $18.50 [8.50

300' PROPERTY OWNERS LIST (MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH P
APPLICATION) *REQUIRED FOR ALL APLLIGATIONS EXCEPTRG |, =

ZONING** (NEOACF ST 176 1 AmRSEaINE!S - o
e A e | )
300" PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING & POSTAGE | $200% =77 | g . (D, ©
1320"PROPERTY OWNERS MAILING & POSTAGE-{-$2,00%—~ = $

NOTICE SUBTOTAL $
RECEIPT NUMBER: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE Febl, ™

APPLICATION FEES PART WILL NOT BE REFUNDED AFTER NOTIFICATION HAS BEEN GIVEN.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

BEFORE THE
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Notice is hereby given that on the 10th day of December, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. in the City Hall Council Chamber,
located at 12 North Rowe Street, 2™ floor, Pryor Creek, Mayes County, Oklahoma, the City of Pryor Creek
Planning and Zoning Commission will consider the plat for the property as described below.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE S/2 OF THE NW/4 OF THE SW/4 OF THE NW/4 AND PART OF THE SW/4 OF THE SW/4 OF THE NW/4
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID SW/4 SW/4 NW/4; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY THEREOF, A DISTANCE
OF 493.98" FEET; THENCE S 89°42°E, A DISTANCE OF 159.4° FEET; THENCE S 0°18’E A DISTANCE OF 5.0°
FEET; THENCE EASTERLY, PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID SW/4 SW/4 NW/4, A
DISTANCE OF 500.6” FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT IN THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID SW/4 SW/4
NW/4, WHICH POINT IS 161.0° FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEROF; THENCE
NORTHERLY, ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID SW/4 SW/4 NW/4, A DISTANCE OF 499.0’ FEET, TO
THE NORTHEAST CORNER THEROF; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF
SAID SW/4 SW/4 NW/4, A DISTANCE OF 660.0° FEET TO THE POINT OR PLACE OF BEGINNING, ALL IN
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN. CONTAINING
12.5209 ACRES AND SUBIJECT TO COVENANTS, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

)
B
o

J L “v

=
i
*iﬁ

w?“
1

1
b
=l
S |-

‘E
il
{
= |

1
E
1
4

l
l

=
!H’

=
i

T T

I
e

ot Elioh Steet

I 1 § S
H

L_:"“_J,E::
|

e

=

Anyone requiring special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act should notify the
City Clerk, Eva Smith at 918-825-0888.




N.W. CORNER—\ WET*59' SIE
S/2 SWI4 NWi4 ﬂ}— -

“SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
RIM: 634.94
FL 8" METAL PIPE (W): 62656
FL 8" METAL PIPE (E): £27.00'

3 ——NE. CORNER
512 SW/ NWH

LEGAL DESCRIFTION

Toe South Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest
Querter of the Nortwes: Quatcr( /2 NW/4 SWid NWiS) and x
pust of the Soushwest Quarter of the Southwest Quurter of tie
Northwest Quarter (SW/4 SW/4 NW/4), more particulerly
Annudonkw&ﬁn Wit

Quuster of said SW/4 SW/S NW/A;
ggﬁ%éﬂwggug
049398 fect; Theuta $89°42' E, o distence of 159.4 fect;
‘Theace S0°18E o distance of 5.0 fees; Thence Easterly parnllel
0 the South boundary of mid SW/4 SW/4 NW/, & distance of
500.6 feet, more or 1¢ss, 10 & poist in the East Bawadary of said
SW/4 SW/4 NW/4, which peiat is 161.0 feot North of tho.

Souzheast Comer thercofs ‘Theace Northerly along the East
Bourdary of said SW/4 SW/4 NW4, a distance of 4950 fect, to
the ao:gsgﬂﬂgﬂvgdw& aloag tha
Nortiedy Boundary of said SW/4 SW/4NW/4, a distanee of

_ 660.0 fect to the point or plico o FEFEHM ction 3,
= u.uaﬁz» 1 Nost, Renge 19 East of tho Iadiz Bese and
2 .

e o e =

RYRAY o e

=
2
o=
=
o
£
£
. H
B2
34
MW _m.x _Wﬁ Iy
BX(E
s il
#'a
% 2

CERTIFICATION

1 G. Michae] Finnell. theuad
Lend Suzveyer, RELS.A1107, E,Euhiﬂnmoﬂuvoﬂnmnwﬂnwunﬂu@g
4 carefol tod waa oy
EESSEE%HH. Lt an g plut i & true 2nd
accurnte representation of the same. This plat survey mects the Oklaboma.
Em&?&nuﬂu&g%ﬂ ﬁcdwﬁwalbirmn!

Oklahoroa State Board of Regis: wnd Lazd
o Smveyoa.
"The word cectify or certificate as shown and wsed hereon means an
| N expression of prefessianal epinion regarding fcts of the survey snd docs pot.
constitute @ wamimy or guimsates, exprossed of implied.
w “Witneus xgy kaod and seol this 11th dey of October, 2020,
Dm

G Michael Fixmell, R PLSHIL07

CARAIS 630722 Copyright 2020

il ] . n um»v:n.. u-“z.m FEET ._.u_..s. GREEN
il \ & CUT "X" IN CONCRETE COUNTRY HU.}SM
" - FOUND 3/4* LP. WILS. #1107 CAP
| sz / o SURVEYING | PROPERTY
~NE8° 01 02°B 159.40, 588 01 45"W_500.60 y 2
: P

Q.
FRYOR, OKLAHOMA 74362
- Snaem %«a.ﬁngg A el TOPOGRAPHY
500 BASIS OF BEARING 1S NL364™W ALONG TEE 2 2% SURVEY PLAT
WEST LINE OF TEE NW/4 OF SAID SECTION ORAWN | oD | DATTOFTIOWORE | JCAE  |CRD, FILE - DAVIS-T2
$2s xoc | o | 1o 1nge
[DWG FILE - DAVIS-12




2401 133H5.

OZOE ¥ MIBWIAON
Ll AN T

o par W
SISSOMD 113A3800H
o o na
i o 5 cis e o i
gl L ==y T ==
] L £ ooes 553
5% - I ALEACOE il an oes i
o | e eree -
% il P8 e D =
./\ulum_n.ﬁwwluli § g ﬁ i o | ww | 13
B . e [ on =
7 =2 g H o
! g
I e 1
o =T
& N e
gl \
g N 2 ws | -
! Iﬂﬂe A\ | o amn o ouons | vime
" i __ r g 3+ S1vL A T Mo
! i
I I~, 1
1 1
i /,/ 2
1
E 5 3
| il
o i
m R — O
2k 1 - L
F A _ I m
Ao _l 0
i ! o
g o = - Iy 0 e
| n. [ 9
B K i
1 1
| ——er—— | mvnn W o | it | m ]
== it Vi 101 | 1o || B | viww o0 | vat bon
i S 1 E2El
- ; z n
| _SFh o | o
:lﬁ_w.lhﬁuﬂwmll gy
= i |
== 4 i |2
3 W 5 g 8 |F
TIINNIS TIVHOIA ‘D LIVINO3 =i T
LZ0LIOEM S3BIYS Lo
20148 516l S22 ¥D ON ¥ 4O .||_“|H|ruﬁu|n“||4l;_’ i
§159-528 (816) -auoud | = [ !
296w PUIOYENG JoRd i 5 _ - |
anusAy WeYe.D 1583 LOE I W ="l
Buikaming Alunog uaain J S b
HOAIAUNS e | e
. “ = _
I
[ | NCHSER ONY 35V HVIONI FHL 40 15T
R | ——aw—— ] 61 3OMYH HLEON 12 GI<SNAOL 8 NOLLDEE M Tv SHINNIDIA 101 {NIC
L2026 S3MIEXT '0RYL "ON W3 3O = B AHLOL 1974 70°VE0 40 IONYVISIO " SOTIHL AUVONIOE LSIM 3L ONOTY
HELZON T nw.:sw. TNV ! L 7 I d ;
.auol 1 " I 4 = > o i
COibs aoRP ‘S i i 5 R S T L P T
“pAg 1 B JOINT UIHRI YUON £21 lﬁglﬂwlﬂl B H nwﬁwzh%anﬁmﬁm&wdm%wz INIOd ¥ D1 1334 20860 50 TONVLSIA
; ; £ S -
U] ‘SJUBHNSUCY [2INONIS ST b Ei 3NAILL LRSS PN OV 30 LYY 1SAMSLAON I v BT TSR
Buusauibug aoe)ep gL £ uf %_m A HEg NrOL SO T
“HFINONI " ; it s SUMOSI0 KM IS SHGU s s SN 51D L
8 ThL S0 HILUWND LSTMHLNCS 3HL 40 HILHVRD LSIMHINOS FHL 40
[ LU Y ONY (9N 10 FIAE 2SI LMY LS3NHLHON SHL 40 ¥3L4¥70
w.w ASTMHLACS FHL 4O HALHYND LSIMHLEON JHL 50 4TvH HINOS THL
NOILAIMDS3d Vo3
£L0%L BWOYEPQ ‘alowWwaiery "
12000 30mMY) i
PEOY D/LY UINOS Li2LL 24 3081110 38 DL CININUS 130 SYIUN % SNGE NHLA OB O ALMBOS
ol—l“ m:_WWEU u-“)Umoom LIIFANS FHL SILYHON HIMA 4107 "Bl HIDWILAIS - I5EZ00L6000
Lk ON dVIV 336D HOAMd 30 AL ‘vl 3IVH IDNYHNEN 00O 'ADNIOY
HIANMO L WHIOTS 311 A vHl am
g SHOAINMINS OV 0N SEISNISNA TYNOISST0N 40 TMNSNIDNT
3 INBWIEVE ALITILN F 4 v 40 GHVON F1YLS YNOHVINO 341 AR 03 CAY Sv ONIATANAS OMYT 40
A o ebiE £ 01DV T 01 SOUVONYLS VNMINI WHICHYTHO 3HL S133N 11 SIH.
PETSEEE ] L
Al L 316N
al T e | &
el BlE___ NOLLAIIDSI] D31 40 32V N NO QAT
——— 38 H3AIN QINOHS ONY JONYHD 01 LOIMGNS Juv SISSTHOTY 03114 Svm
i = i i L3 SIHL 3L 3L LY 310199 S0 131 1ML 1 RAROHS ST
heianipks i
Bosrs.| 3 VIR HINID 15 I N $3SS3HOOV
YN NOLLYOOA 052,14 ]
dV¥W NOILYD01 I 80d 403MIH1 AINNS LNINNHIAOD SILYLS QILINA
™ ™ 1 Hn v AWION JLL 0093 1o A e T b o M
JEENEEEY oo s s o s | ey g Mﬁhﬁ»w% o, 3 ﬁowm%mwamw ! w.ww,.@c gilelal
; (-HE.08.L00 51 o1 VS 131 SNV 40 SIEVE 1
| I

. =z

o (=} ] ] SONIEVIE 40 SISvE

g = i
N = T LA SR INOILYAS T

2 o,

2 i , VINOHYHO 40 3LVLS vz v Lo
123 = ALNNOD SIAYIN 'NVIOININ ONY 3SVE NYION] SHL 40 1S3 (61) NIZLANIN JONVY 'HLHON (1Z) INO-ALNIML Tn RS
B Bl IHSNMOL (8) LHOIS NOILO3S 40 (¥IMN bIMS PIMS) HILEVND 1SIMHLEON IHL 30 Y3LHYND LSIMHLNOS FAVAAINGE

H 7 N 3HL 40 ¥ALHYND LSIMHLNOS 3HL 20 LUV ONY (WIMN 5/MS bIMN Z/S) H3LEYAD LSIMHLEON 3HL 40 N3LIVND :

: B * LSIMHLNOS 3HL 30 HIALHYND 1SIMHLEON FHL 40 4TVH HLAOS THL 40 LYV S LYHL ANV 40 LOVEL ¥ roEE I wb] o oaion sz suae0a T Ly v e e e

| o
1 w0 NOILVYININNNOW
. Buissol 9A9S00
oL ! i “STHOY £921 HO 1324 IUWNOS §FZZE 5¥E SMYINOD NOISIAIGENS
a
SAHISIY (INOT
1V1d AYYNINITIHC Bkt Lo | ONY SHOGTB UNO3) 1 SLO (33HHLALS! S SMIYINGS NORIIGEG
i 3
aRIST1 SILSILYLS NOISIAIOGNS




2407 1338

0202 ¥ HIRNANON
LTt A TR
ONISSCHD 1T3A3S00H

Ivas)

T SIUK1 NOISSIAIOD A
ON NOISSIAINGD A
T ahang sivion

ONIAIAENS AHLNNDD NITED 40 sv 9

‘ozaz
30AVO ™ SINL I JHC438 QIDOTIAGHNIV SVAN LHIWNHLSN

(WML 40 ALNNDY
§50 WNOHYTAO 40 21v15
[ INTADOTIMONNIY

HOAIAYNS QN TYNOISS 340N OISNIIN

T MINNHTIVION 8

40 40 7T SINL VIS ONY ONYH A SSINLIM

£33441 ANY 10HOH TINY W1 NIVIAIY TIVHS MDA

“NITIH WLNO LIS SW SO IHL Livd ANY KO SNOLLIMASTY KIHLD T 10 ANV 1344

HO LUVOMVANI LON TIVHS “JSIMYIH L0 YO ‘L0 ANY 40 134210 HO ANTHSONT W30H0
Y AB JOTHIHL LEWE ANV ¥O 'NIT¥IH HLEO 115 NDILDIX LS3H ANV 4O NOILYOITVANI

LNAVEIAS
VINOHYIND DAY 10 ALID JHL ANY ‘¥OSSIIING 51 ¥D.
1 HOAHY THL INY TRV I2dW 31 OL S NOILVNINY3 L

HO LNIVIANIVVY THL HOIHM 0L ONV] 31110 BINAKO 4L AH OISOTMONNIY
ONY AINOIS INIVHTUISN NI LLIEA Y 48 TINLL ANY LW O3 LYKIWKIL 5O 030N MY
30 AV SILITILN ONY SLNINIEVS | NOLLISS NIH LI OINIVANOD SLNWNZADD 3HL

mawNaw 3

QI0IACY YILINIINIH S¥ QION Y HO OTLVNINEIL

S531AN NOLVIKIZ JO 0330 §ik1 JO ONIOEOITY IHL 40 3LV0 IH1 INOHI SEVIA(0E]
ALBIHL NYIHL S5T1 LON 40 WHLL W B0 133343 ONV J2HO1 NI 8 TIVHS ANIAS ANV NI LT
WNLIdYIE 30 TIVHS MY TIOVIIadY A9 QI LLIMY 3¢ INILKD 3HL OL ‘SNOLLIWISIH ISTHL

NoLVHND 0

IVA\ AB3EIH 51 ANV 1Y AGIWTH JIVNDIOV NV
Hvd JHL 1¥HL ISNIEI0 JHLHOILYIIOIE 40
2 3HL 13ONI OL LHONOHE NOLLDY Twiiant
VINOHWIXO 'HOANY 40 ALID 3HL AS TIVIIHOIND 38 TIVHS ONY JO LSIN3E
3K LOL THINETIWHS OILYLS O% NIJHIHL ATIVIHI3dS LON HO HIHLIHM 1 NOLLIZS NiHLIm
SLNYNIADI TH1 ATIWNOILIOOY ONY "OLIKIH ONINIVAY 34 SLHOIS LNTNIHOING IHLONY
‘SLNWNIAGY NIWLETY H1KDJ 135 T4W SIULITILY ONY SIMIWISY T NDILIIS 40 SKOISIADHY
3HLNIHLIM ‘T111L NI SNDISSY CNY SHOSSTI0NS SU1ONY HINMO JHL NDHN DNIONIE 38
TIVHS ONY GRVT 3HE LI NN O SANVAIAGD 34V H1NOA 135 KIZH3H SNOLLIVMISTY 3L

ININIMOSNT v

S¥H DNIQITI0N JIBYLINDD THL ONILwILl

any. NolIwing “NINOWI3S
EIABISTY JHL NI DILNNLIS
KL 40 357 ONY 1 HLw

NOILIIHHG3 K1 DNISIHY STOVAWE YO S3ILIIWIT 'SIVID ANY IWORA "SIAILVLN IS THdI8
QN SINIDV JAILITISTH BITHL YOAYd IO ALID JHL ONY NINMD IHL SSTINNYI
0K BNV ASINIWIONI TI¥HS SEIA3IA 511 ONY NOILVIDDSSY SHINMOINNOH THL

AL ONY ¥INMO 4O NOILVIININIGN: 'S

V3 WNOILY 1M 3M ONY SLNINIAOBW SNOIEVA 40 JINVNILN vl

ONIONIIN 'HUMIYIAL G3LYID0SSY STSNIdXI ONY SISO 1V ANV SVIUY JA¥ISIH

H3NS 40 TINVNILNIVIA ONY NOILYE 140 3HL HO4 TRISNOWSTH I TIVHS NDLIVIIOSSY

SHINMOIWOH THL TLYD O1¥S ¥1Liw ONY IHO4 'NDLIVODSSY TH1 OL DTATANGD
svauy 40 dIHSEIANMO O

FHLSY N1 KNS TANN HINMO T A OTNIVANIWA 38 TIVHS SYIHY IAYIS3H TIV

SUTWV IAISI 3

“HINAG 107V SV LNJAX3 JAVS 311 0L SINVNIAGD.

FHLTIM 3IHOINI 0L LHONH IHL AWK TIVHS OKY 'NDLWIIA30 40 0390 SIHL NIHLIM HANO 4

135 SLKWNIAOD SNORIVA THL 4O 'WINMO 107 v SV INILXD TAVS 3H1 OL AMYIDLIINIE

¥ 03330 30 TIVHS NOILVIDOSSY SKINMOTACH IHL TAYH AW NOUVIIOSSY

SUINMAOTNOH T1L 5W SLIOM ONY SUIMG4 UIHLO HINS 40 KOLYLIW LAOHLIM

NOILVIIOSSY THL 40 SLHOK ININIDHOINT 3

SMVIAG S NOLVTIOSSY

SHINMOINOH JHL NI GIOIAGYA ATHVINILLNVA JHOW S¥ ANY JO SPHIL THL OL

LIENS ‘SYOLITHIN 4O QUVOR IHL A8 ILVIHOHdd NV AUWSSIIIN O30 SISNIdXI
ANY 403 NTWAVS ONY "OLIKIHL DILYTIV ALMIJOUS WNDSHIA ONW STHNLXI] AHWSSIIN
3HLDNIONTIHL 'SAVAVAY LNT HD VI¥Y NOWWOD 31 NOJN ANTIIADNIWI T LidyD

V40 LNINIIVTATH KO HIVa 34 "NOILIMHLSNOITY HO NOILINNISNOD ANY 40 51500 THL
LUV NI O TIOHM NI "INIAVES]Q 0 T50dENG J4L HOA INTNSSISSY TVISIdS W AATT AV
SHINMOTNOH JHL 'IADEY QIZIVDHINY SININSSISSY 3HLOL NOLLOY N

‘031400 5V ONIAIAUNS ONV 40 THLIVEY IHL KO3 W0
2H1 SOT3X3 BO SLI3N ONY 53311 3¥Ma ONATALNS ONY OLLEAITV ATIVEINID
OIS GNNDED 3HL 40 IOV LIABNS TH] 10 N

(VLNISIHAIE ¥ S VINOHWIND

¥ NSO LEAISO0N.

SY NIOIK QIVNOISIO Lvd SNINNVANOITY THL LYHL ONY IAOEY 0I8ISI0

WY1 40 LOVEL 3HL OILIVIG ONY "030IAI00NS ‘GIAZNENS A13.VHNITV ONW ATINLENWD

AAVH | IVHL AJLLHTY A9TY3H WAOHYIAG 90 3LVIS THL NI SEUAIDW HOLININS Qi)
TYNOISS3I0Hd GISNIINTY TDNIAIANNS AUINNDD NI

AINNMS 4O LVDHILHTY

Ivas|
7 S 3UIIKE NOISSIAINOD AN

“ON NOISSIAINDD AW
6N MION

N "DNISSAKD 113AI500H 40 v o

0702
04V SIHL 3N IHCHIT DIDOTIMONNTY S LNIWAMISNI Sl

(VSINL 40 ALKNOD
S50 VAGHYII0 50 UYL
| iu3asazmonaay

L
B
m

311 °DNISSOND 113A3500H

‘0Lz 0w
m_z»_zus.z_:ﬂ_ax.u::uusﬂ.uz_nn,_u:?uaoaxau.:x;nﬂz_,)z_

SINIWSSISSY Wid3us ‘0

IBVILEDW

L5414 ANV 40 N3 3HLOL ILYNICHOSNS 38 TIVHS ‘YIATMOH N3N SHLIOVA S1 L1 HIIHM
ASNIVON 10 3H1 NOdAI 313 ¥ INOIIE TIVHS ‘03114 ATHIADHE "INIASSISSW reenr

Y NDLIVIZOSSY SUINMOINOH JKL 0 SAVIAS JHL ANV NOLLVEWT13IA I HLIM
TINVYOIW NI SUGLIIHIO 40 GHWGE T1 AB TIHSTIAVLS] 30 1110 SININSSISSV rvs
L¥id IHL NG Q3LYNOISIO0 SVIUV IAYI5TH T
10 S¥IHY NOWINDD TIV LNO4NS ONY NIVINIVY ATILYADIOY 0. ARVSSIIIIN LNNOIWY
WM 5141 NS4 SST1 GN 30 TIVHS 1214M LNVIIASSISEY TWANNY NY NOLLYOSSY
SYINMOTION THL 01 AV4 OL TIHEY ANV INVNIADD OL 0IWII0 bV ‘CLIEIHL

0330 ¥ JO IINVAIIIIV A8 “LOTV 4O YINMT ININDISANS HIV3 ONY EINMG THL

SLNIWSSISV HOI INVNIADD D

LSV1 U120 HIATHIIHM. ‘T30 THL

LN 3HL 40 SV HO 40 11%Q IHL
U NMOINON L GL S 15 T e ILNULENOD 1IVHS 107 ¥ BLO330
V40 IINVLAIIOV IHL LOTY 4O JIHSKINMO TH1 NDHS 0ILYEVA3S 38 LON TIVHS ONV OL
30 TIVHS NOILVIZCSSW IH1 IO HITAIN ¥ 38
TIVHS 107 ¥ 40 1SIYILNI 134 IHL 0 MINMO OHOITH ¥ SI OHA ALLINY O NOSHI A¥IAT

elsuIINaN R

“NOISINGANS IHL 40 SSINIALLDVHLLV ONV ALTAVEISIO 3NTVA

IHL DNIINVHNI ISABINLO ONY ONISS0HD L13ISO0Y NIHLIM SYIHY NOWINDD ¥IHLO

ONV SV3Y¥ IAHI53H TIV ONINIVLNIVIN 1O 3504Nd VHINGD THL HOT QIO 30 TIVHS.
NOILVIZOSEV. T HO NDILVIZOSSY

3L SV NITHTH 01 OIUH3S3Y SINLTIOS) ALLLNI L10HINDN ¥ ' INI NOLVIDOSSY

SYINFAGINDH DNISSDE L13ATSO0M FHL ¥WOHYIXD 40 1UVIS THL 40 SILAIVIS

IHL HLUM 1INVIYOIIV NI 0INKO. I8 OL ISAV3 1IWHS HO A3IE0 SYH BINANG TH1

NOILWIIOSSY SYINMOINOH 40 NOLLYWHD ¥

NOILWIIOS5¥ SHINMOINOH 'l NOILITS

UOAHA 4 411D

3L 4 OININEFLIT 30 TIVHS NOLLIITION S0 COMLIA HOIKM THE ¥3LVAN SEINAO 101
JHL WON Q3LYHONA ONITI HINS AAY AN BOI 0 ALD T KO WWOKYIND BOANd
40 ALID 3HL A8 03STT1IIH04 38 AV NI HOHM, ‘NOISIAIGENS 311 NIHLIM SLOT FHL

403 133 LSNIVOV N3 ¥ JINOD3H TIVHS LS00 111 H3LswIHIHL ONY 51500 0 ININALYLS
ML 30 Ad0D ¥ CHODAY 30 7114 AN YINOHYTND "HOAN 9 4113 THL '51503 40

“0THINL

YINMD JHLAG CIVd I8 1TWHS S0THTHL SO IHL ANY TINYNIINIVIN HONS WO H3d
ONYVIHY JAHISIH THL H3LNI AVIAL HOLWVHLNG 0ILVNOISIA 511 1O VINOHYTID HOAYd
40 ALID 351 "0 I0IAOK INDEY SV O3LVI0T NOTHIHL SHLNIIVA HO ¥, ¥IEW IAHISTY
NIVLRIWA ATHIAOYd 0.1 101 Q1NOHS W, V3HY JANISTH 40 BINMD THL LNIAT SHL NI

NOILYLTIS ONY SNOILINMLSAD 40 TWADITH ONV STINYNS LHNAdY

40 WYY ONIINTINI 'SNOILIN N IOVNIVED CIANZ LN THE 3ATIHIV DL ARVSSIIIIN
N1 ML OL DIWHOAH3A 38 TIWVHS JONVH3LNIVIN 3L ONY J03HIHL HINMO
342 A QINIVANIVIN 38 TIVHS O01¥301 NOTYIHL SILAIDWY JHL ANV . ¥IHY 1A43STE

LN IVLHYAI0 DNIHI3NION] ¥OAYd SO ALLD 3HL AR 03NOYddY SSTINND
V. V1Y JAHIS3E NI SENOLVOT O IOVHD J4L 40 NOLIVEILTY ANV 38 HIHL TIVHS HON
"LNWLUYAI0 ONIBTINING HOA: 4O 4413 THL AR CIADHASY SSTINA Y. Wity IAMISTY
NEGINIVANIVA BO 033¥1d 30 AVA NOILINY 1560 HIHAD 4O "ONITING T “3INT4 ON

AN IALEVSI0 ONIYTINION EOAMG 40 AL THL AH OIAOHAAY SNOILYD11345
GNW SNWId ONY HOAHd J0 AL IHL 40 SOYVENVLS O30TV HLIM SINVAHOIW
NIT8 TIVHS Q310NN L5NOD STILNIIVA TDVNIVED ONY NOLINTLIO K11WAY WHOLS

ANZINISYE AN

VSO0 A1 TUNOILIACY ABTYIH 51 A1 DNIANVANDIIY Ik NO DIAVNIISIO
05 LON YO HIHLIHM W, IAUTSIH SILILLA 4G JTHYNIINIVA ONY NOLLYTIVLSH

40 530N IHL, B0 AN SONY Ja1vth AIOLS10H 103 OLSILMIOV] IOV
ISLMTBNS L
NILIA 3107 SAOHVA Sh1 AGH] 10NN W31V PIGLS 40 SRS My TNMAIANOS
"M THL ONLLLIHId 1O 5TS0UNd TH1 WO+ L1 SNLNVWOIIV L NO DILVNDISIa
SV, VIUY JAHISTY SSOHIV ONY ¥IA0 'NO SINIWISYT WNLIdH3d SLNVHS ONY.
SPISITIVIST ABIUIH HINMO 3L 'VAOHVTHO 'HOAKA 10 ALD 3H1 1O LIFINIE 3HL HOS ONY
“NOISIAIOBNS JHLNIMLIA SLOT IO SHINME JHL 10 LINIE ONY 150 NOWINO3 34140

MBI ¥
VIV IANISIH Il NOI 935

AINVANIIC 40 SLYSIHILHID HWHOIWILY 40 YO LiNkId ONITTNG

W 4O 3INWNSS 141 DNICNVASHAIMLON 'L07 IHL 30 UINMO JHL 10 ¥51E JH1 Lv 38 TIVHS
THAIOLSYHINI 341 40 IINVAEIDIV 413 THL DL ¥DINA ONIYHNII0 NOILIMHISNG
ONIQTING “I5¥Ha BYINJILIV FHL OKIAH3S SENLINULEVE NI 3115 40 JINWLAI00Y

RV NOLLTIANOD 3L KOIN TS| AVIN 35VHA O3TTHOMANY NV MIHLIM DRIING W 401
ASNVANII0 40 ILWIIAILEID W QIZHOH LY S ONISYH Il DN 'NOSIAIOBNS 3HL NIHIA
3HNLINELSVEINI 40 HOILINHLIND THL 40 DNISVH IHL IZHOMLAV AN ALID IHL
'ONIODTHCS THE SNIGNVISHLIMLON WIKLHN JONWNSS| JHL 1H04dNS STINYISANIND
3L °NDILINISIA TI0S S.ALD THL I “31 AINVANID0 40 IVIIALINTD LHVHOAINTL ¥

40 JONVISS! 3HL ZIMGHLNY AN ALD 3HA "9NI09IUOS THL ONIONVASHLIMION “A113 THL
A8 0104320 ONY OFLTI4NO N130 SWH NOISIAMANS THLLND JHL ONIANTS [SYTVAVIOIS
ANV SINILSAS LIS NEDLS ‘338 ARWAINYS YLV ‘SLITHLS] J4NLIMKLSVH NI
O3EINDIH T2 JO NOLINKLSHOD 11NN YINOHWIO "HOAHd 10 ALID L A8

CINSSI 36 11HS NOISINGGNS IH1 NIHLIM INITUNE ¥ 404 AINVANII0 10 T1¥IIILEID ON

‘SNOLLDIMLSIE AINVANIIO 40 ILVIIH1LEED
NGLLYIIOT0 SIHL ¥IOND GILNVYO SLHOIY FHL 0 HOAKE 40 ALID THL

A8 ISI2HIX3 THL HLIA 34TAMILNG 4O INIATHI LON TUAN LVHL WINNYI ANY 1| SLNIWISYS
IHLISOOL Ll 141 T4V ALLYALIS T4 SLNTWISWT T41 HOIHM MO SHINAD L0 TH1

SHNMKIO K

WAGHNO

10 31715 $HL 40 SM¥ QN 5ILNIVIS KL 4B OIQIADHA F5IMBIHLO 5V O WAOHVINO
“HOAH 40 ALID 3H1 40 TWAGHAGY JHL HLIA ONY "SDSS3I0NS SLI O NOISSININDD
OMINMVIY HOAd THL A O35WI13H HO OONIAY 16 AV SST20Y ON 40 SLINN. HIHA
'L¥1d INIANVANOIV THA NO TV N ) 55330 G 40 511w, S¥ 01LYNDIS3C SONMOR
HANIHLIM £33HLS LIDITI 0L LNIIVIQY ALHId0HG IHL 0 NOLLHOJ ANY WWOEA SSTHT3
HO SSTUONI BYINDIHIA 40 SLHDME SIHSINGNITIY ABTHIN YINAO GINDISKIONN ML

SSIIVONSOSUAN K

531NV KNS 10

FINVANOLEIJ THA N TV TIEVNOSYIY 357 TIVHS THANTS ALITILN JHL 10 43Ndéns 3HL
O "SUDSSIIING 5.1 KO ViNOHVIND "HDAY IO ALID IHL 3ICINGM 'Ld DNIAHVANGIIY
3HL NOAN 0305430 SYIUW INTWS5YE IHL NIHLIA S31L13V4 JYIDT1T 4O 'NOISIATIIL
T8V “NOILYIINMININDI ‘SYD TVHNLYN WIMIS MIOLS HIMIS SEVLINVS HILVM
NNDHOHIANA 4G O NOLYTIWASHI OnIAvY
ANV ONIYISTNY] OL 3DV 40 HIVe Tl THL B0 TTBISNOJSIH 30 11YHS HINAND 107 IHL

SANINISYT MIHLIM ONIGVISONY? ONV SNIAYE 9

HWANIQIS 21180 ¥ SV 35N ONY 3N 'NOLINHISNDD Y04 LOT IHL
NmO
aEns

JKLNILIA SNIOTING ANY HOS AINVENI2D 40 ILYIIHILHII 40 TINVASS! THL 0L HORYd
3UINUISNGD I8 TIvHS SYIVMIOIS HINS TIV UOAY 40 ALID HL 40 SOHVONVLS JHL

IINVOHOIIV N ONY LNINAOTA: LN
JINVOHOIIY NI EINAD LOT IHL LS GINIVLNNAN ONY G119MHISHOD 1 TIVHS SYTYMIAIS

NI ISV NUAICIS JNHNG EXTVARIOIS 4

“VWOHYING “YOANd 1O ALID KL AH ONY HINMD

LOTGILITUIV ANY AR TIOWISHOINT 38 TIHS NOILDISANS SIHL NI HIHO LIS SINVNIAGY
ML LOTSUINMO 3K SSOHIV ONY U3AD SHIL¥AL $2VHNS ONY HOLS 4O JOVNIVH] 3W1
VA1 TINOM HIHM SNOILINKLSAD ANY G1LINYLENGD 38 OL LK1 HO LINYISNGY
LON TMS UIN
VIRANHOLS 3

LOT IHL NOILVATY 4 JUSIK JO $¥THw JOWNIVHO ONY S101NOY 4
“HINNVIA Q3LIMYLSRONN KV N1“NIVHO NV 3815338 TiWs 101 301

IoVMIVHG JvaNnS 3

SINWNIAGD
353HL A8 ONMIOR 30 DL STIHOV KINMO LOT IL ONY Z2WY35 VO THL O HINddNS.
ML AE IIRVAIYOINT 38 TIWHS NOILIISENG SikiL N1 HLNOS LIS SLNYNIADD IHL  'F

“SHOOVHAND) HO SINIDW LI

HO HINARG L0 TH1 40 SLIV 4D OTIVLISSTIIN YO ISNVD SIUTIAVS 40 NGILWIOTTY

U0 IDVIAVG MO AV TIVIS ¥INMO LOT IHL 18 ‘SILIIOV SLI 40 IINVNILNIVIN

AEVNICHQ JHL BOS TIBISNGASTY 30 TIWHS S3DINUIS SO 4O HANAdNS FHL “TIANTS

YO HLIM TEISHILNI OTNOM HIHAY ALIAILDY NOULIMNISNOI ¥IHLO ANY HO ICWND

4G NOILVELTY SHL INIATEd TIVHS ONY LOT IH1 NINLIM Q12701 SILLTIN VD
ANAOYDHIONN 3HL 40 NOIIITLOK IHL YD THISNOSTY 28 TTVHS BINMO LOT 1ML ¢

301A35 S 4Q HINAANG FHL A8 OTIIWLSHI ST

KL 50 NOLLYOH ANY DNIIYT3H 0 INIADHTY 'DNINIVLNIvinl LN

40 IS0 3HL ¥ NOILVDIOID SO 0330 SIHL NI YOI CIAINDEA TSIMHIHLO HO

L2 JKLNG NMOHS SLNIWISYI ALMILLA 11 OL S5102 50 LHDI THL JAVH SIIL
TIV LY TIVHS S33A0T4WT ANV SINIDV SUI HONOUHL "SIIANTS S¥D IO WINGINS 3L T
DIAKISSVD 0

SLNVNIADT 353HL 48 ONNOR

10 0.1 5319V HINMO 107 111 ONY ‘SUOSSIIINS 5L HO VINOKWIS0 OAYd 16
ALY IHLAB TTIVIIHOANT 30 TIVHS NOLLIISENS SIHL NI HLHOA LIS SINVNIAOD 3L 6

SILNIIVAYIMIS NHOLS YO 'W3AATS ABYLINVS 'W3LWA 31904 ONNOUIHICNN

401 NOLLHOA ANY SNIIV1d1 KO "ONIADW3E "SNINIVLNIVIN DNITIVASN!
40 I504HME IHL B0 "NOLLYDIDIO 4G 0330 SIHL K1 HOA GIOIAGHS ISIMYIHLG

LNIWILVLS ¥ 40 L1078 NV TINVNIINIVIN IHL 40 NOILT1GNOD 3LV
OI¥5 40 150 T2 A¥d DLSHVA ¥, VI TARISTH 40 MINMO JHL INIAD JHL N

VINOHYTHO 40 31VIS

0 ‘1 20V 341 HDN 0310 ALTILN 1% OL SSTIN 4G
ZHOIY IAVH STWILTIV ¥ TIVHS 'SUOSSIIONS 511 YO YNOHWIND HOAME 40 ALD THL b

"ALNNOD SIAYIN ‘NYIOIHIN ONY 358 NVIONI 3HL 40 LSv3 (81) N33LININ JONVY 'HLHON (12) INO-ALNIML
dIHSNMOL '(8) LHDI3 NOLLOIS 40 (WMN #/MS #/MS) ¥3LHVND LSIMHLYON 3HL 40 ¥318VND LSIMHLNCS
3HL 40 HILHYND LSIMHLNOS IHL 2O LUV ANV (W/MN PIMS #/MN 2/5) §3.14VND 1STMHLEON IHL 40 ¥3LHYND
LSIMHLNOS 3HL 40 ¥ILHVYND LSIMHLEON 3HL 40 4T9H HLNOS SHL 40 Lafvd SI 1¥HL ANV 30 LOVHL ¥

Buisso19) 11oA8S00Y

NOILv2Id3a 40 a3=3a

SHOLIVHLNDD HO/ ONV SINIDW SHINAO

AHLBO WINMO 3L £0 513w AR GILVLSSIIIN ¥O 03573 31211134 HINS 40

NOIYVIGTH D IOWAKA A0 A¥é TIVHS YINMG 107 1L 1N8 SEIMIS WOLS ONY

SNV MIMIS AUVLINYS NV SNIVIN 1WA JM1Nd 30 TINVINLINIVIN AEVHITNO
THL YOS TBISHCASI 38 11vHS 'SUCSSIIINS 511 HO WAGHVINO MO 0 ald WL €

"GRUBIHONE 10 TTVHE SHIMIS

WHGLS ONY SNIVIA HIATS AUWLINYS ‘SNIVIN YLV D8N HLIAV TH7 1 LNI NOAMS

40 ALID HL 50 LNTWDONT JHL NI “G1NGA HOIHM ALIALLIY NOILINK LSNDT ANY 4O

U335 WVHDLLS MO NIV HIMA3S AKWAINYS "NIIN LY J118Nd ¥ IO NOLVTTWISN|

‘O NOIL¥I 10D 3HL NOAN SNLLSTK] SENOLNG THL INON 10VHD 40 NOILVEILTV
LIV DHIANYAINDIIY THL NO O101430 SLNINFSVA AUTLLR THLNMLM 2

ALY340¥d JHLHO QLVIOT SEIMIS INHOLS ONV SNIVIA ¥ IAATS AHWLINYS ‘SNIVIY
WILVA NG 3HL 10 NOLLDILOUS ML ¥OH TTHISNCASTY 38 1IWHS BINMO 10134, |

TIRMIS YIM3S AYOLS ANV KIMIS AUVLINGS Ivm 3

SLNYNIADO ISIHL AW ONNGH 38 0L SITHOV KINMO LOT
AHLANY T3IAHIS WO HO NOISIAZ 134 310D “INOHATTAL DMLIFNS 3HL 40 HINAANS
HIVI AR TIGVITHON I TI¥HS NOILIISANS SIHL NI HLHO LIS SINYNIAGY THE 'S

‘SHOLIVHLNGD ¥0 SN 19v S HINMD JKLHO HIKMG THL 40 S10¥ AE OILVLISSIOIN
HO 0357w SLNIVS 1INS 4G NOILVIOT3H HO JNiaND I TR
407 3HL 110 "SI LNV 0

HYNICHO KD TIBINGSTY I8 11WHS STOINAIS J5IML 40 HII NS HOV3 'S31 115w

SV Y0 NOISIATTZL T18Y2 ‘INOHATTL JIHLIITA (VS HIIM TETETINI AVA

HIIHA AUAILSY HGLLITY LSO ANV 4O JOVNE 10 NOLVHILIY 31 INTATHG TIVIE

ONY 100 SHINAD FHL NG 03LYD07 53LLI1I3 3IAKIS ONNOHDHIINA HOMONY
OVIHYIAO JHL 40 NOUIILOWA T4L KOS TIBISNDESIH 0 TIVHS HINMG 101 IHL %

“THANIS ALTILL JHL 40 H31dens THL

A8 OFTIVLSHI S3ILIIIVA 331AY3S SV HO NOISIATIIL T18W5 "INOHJI13L D113

@UNOEOUIUNN THL IO NOILHOH ANY BNITWIAIH HO INIADIN3E “DNINVAN N

"ONITIVASAI 40 35048Ne IHL Y04 NOLIVDIO30 1C 033

SIMUIHLO HO LY1d 4L NO NAOKS SINIWISVT
LD JAVH SINIL TV Ly TTWHS 'SITAQTAINT NV SANIOW QIZRHOHLIN S HONG¥H]

*SIHABIS SVD ONV NOISIAITIL TT0VD “INOHII3L D¥AD31T 40 WINNS ML E

AHLINKLS 41 NO IINWYLNG T3AUTS
3111 OL HIWNHOISNYHL YO TWLSACHA 3IAHIS NIV SWS IHL DS DKIONILX]

EWINIILNYA ¥ OL INI 3DIAYIS S HO TIEVD 1DAKIS ¥ 40 NOILVTIWLSNI
MO G3CIACYA ‘107 ML NG TUNLINKIS HINS 0 NOILINYISNOI ANY
NOLLYIOT THA AS QTN 1110 IOWSN JO LVIOE THi 01 HIWHDJSNYH1 W0 W1SI0Td
BDIAHIS NI SVD LSTIVIN JHL IHOH] OIONILX 38 AVIA NOISAIGENS FHL

NIHLAY STUTLINELS T OL 53NN T3IAKTS SwD AN ST16¥2 I1A3S ONNDHDEIGNN ¢

SLNINISVI ALTLN WHINGD IHA NI 030007

0 OSIV AVIN 'SIOVLION AMVONDITS L¥ A14dNS 10 5TDUNOS 5 FHINNOISNVEL
TNV STYLSIOId IINNTS * 114 ONIANVINGIIY 1141 NOIN Q310

SV SLIIULS JLVAIVA 3HL 40 SAVAY 40-LHOIK JHL K1 ONY SIDIAH3S ALITILN WHINID
HO3 OAVIIAI SLNIWISY NI ONNOHTYIGHN DTEVIOT 18 TS SINIT SY0 ONY.
NOISIATYIL 31D "INGHAI 3L "JIH.2313 SNIGATON SINTT 1dds TIW 'KOISIAIDRNS

40 LHOI BILIANTS 311 N QWY INIINISYI ALDILI MILSIINTA IHL NIAE LYY 36
AVIN 1IAHTS NOLIVDINAAINGD ONY HHLITT1 40 AMdS T4k K04 STI0d OVIHEIAG T
EELE T TG R
NOILINHLSED Y ILMILSNG LON OO Ly L STINTS DNINTIHIS
AHYAIOLSND ONY ‘DNIEVISONNT 'ONIRHN3 ‘SWIHY DNINEVA “$IAING UAIHOYd OL 9IW1I0
30 TIVHS NIHTH ONIHLON ‘H3AIMOH I0IADES ‘DINIVANIVIA O 031 WLSNI ‘030363
'013d 33 TIWHS SLNIWISKI ALITLN SHL SO SIE0HHNE ONY SISN HANOS L35 INORY IHL

ALID 3HE AR 31BVITHOINI T8 TIVIS NV HINAVD LGT 3ML KO DNIGNIE 36 TIVHS LNVNIACT
H2HAN LNWNIACD TALLIIYLS3H ¥ SIS0¢lv] NITH3H MINAD 3L LWd FHL NI 307 TINI
VI KL 0L SIIINYIS YIS HOAONY HIIVA DNIHSINERS 10 150dHNG THA N0 'Lvid
3HL NO G3L3d30 SLNIWISVI ALNILA JHL 40 TIV DN ONV SOV HIA0 ONIAVITY

OV SNIAYT ‘NOLYE IO “IINVNIININA ‘NOUINHISNOD HINS HOJ SSIUDI ONY SSTHONI
40 JHOTE THL HAIM HIHLISOL SN EIMIS ONY SIN HIAvAN AV1-T4 QN AVD TLVY 140
“NIVAN VA "LINBLSNOD O LH9IY TH1 SIAHTSI AGIUZH BINAND JHL BIAIMOH TICIADHA
‘DYSIUOIV SISOAUNA ANV 5357 IHL YO §INIWISYI ALILLN IHL NG ONY OLSSINDT
NV SSTHON1 0 SIHO1H 3HL HLIAA 'DLTHIHL STINVNIINNG AV HIHLO ANY TNV STLITOVS
HINS 40 HIV3 HO4 LNINIKIND ONY STICHAYIN ‘SHI13W ‘S3NTVA 'S3d1d 'SLINCNDD 'S3IAL
§710d 341 INIGN1IN 'SONLLIIH 1T HLIM HIH1IDOL "

HILVA SINIT SVD SUINMOSVLL ONY S

“SNILINELSNOD 40 SISC0HNd TWHIAZS 3HL KOS ANZWISYD ALTILN. ¥O 31 S¥
OILYNIISIA SINTWISYI ALMILY TWL BN IHL DL TLVIKIIC AHIHIH $I00 HIKMO FHL

SININISVIALTIN INENG v
SHLNILLN ONY SININSVE ' NOLI3S
1.ONISSEN L1IAISODH. HO W IHY 01V,

“3ANISIM L O "SYIOTE ¥ 'S107 £5 OLNI QI0AIAANS Y

QILIVG 'DIHVIS TIAIAUNS 19 OL ONWT JO LIVYL OIRINISIO ACEY JH2 BISTVD SYH OHY.
QI

THY ISVE NWTN| 3HL 40 15W3 6T IDNVY HIHON T2 dIKSNAOL B NDILYIS NI TIV
“ONINNISIR 40 LNIOM 3HL OL 1134 Z0'FZ8 40 DINVLSIQ Y 4OTHIHL ASWANNCE 1STM IHL
BNDW ‘A, OETON 33NIHL '1331 O 65T 40 ZINVLSIO ¥ "ML4b,10,885 SINTHL' 1334005
4 IIMVISIC ¥ ALYEHEZ0N TINIHL L13J 42 GEY 4O IINVASIO V ‘M. 5P.10.885 TINIHL
L334 7 62 40 IINVISIO ¥ "o/0NN 1S DA OIYS 4C AHVORNOR L5V3 3HL INGTY
TLEOE105 IINTHL B/MN 5/04S b/MS DIV /O KEVONAOR L5W3 IHL DNOTY INIGd ¥ OL
4334 LL'959 40 IINVLSIQ ¥ 'H/MN 0/0S P/AAS QIVS JO AYWONNOE ATYIHLHON TH1ONGTY
JESESLEN TINTHL BIANN PIANS 2/AS OIS 10 3 L8vND 1§3MH2HON THL LV ONINNIDEE

LM-01 'SIWOTIDA SV QTRINISIC AIEVINILLUV

HOW LA DAMS D/IAS] H1LEVND LSTAILHON ThL 50 WILHVID 1SIMALN0S THL 50
MILHVIID! LSIANHLNOS ML 40 16V Y ONV (9/7N 0/R0S ¥/0AN T/5) ¥3LENIID 1S IMHLEDN
FHL 40 3 LIVAD L§IMNLNDS I1L 40 LW LSTMHLBON THA 40 41wH HLNOS 3HL
LM DL VINOHYTIO

40 FVA5 "ALNIOD STAVIA HOABE 0 ALID IHL N ONYT QIRMISI0 DNIMOTION THL

40 YINMAO 3L 51" HOLNVED. ¥ L CIHEIITH ¥34AWNITHIH IT1 DNISSORD 13AIS00H
SLNISTHG 35THL AB N3N TV AONK

SINYNIAOD IAILD1H1S3Y ONV NDILYDIOID 40 0330

INISSOHD LT3AISO0Y




=
OVOH HIHLYD HINON

-

B EETTEFCIE

1005 ity v w0
5269-628 (8L6) :auoug
Z9EpL mUDYENO J0kig

|NUSAY WBYRID) I5BT LOE

Butering Alunog usaig

HOAINHNS

£0Lt/ "BWOUEMO ‘BSINL
PAIg Jr Bup Jaygin uLep UWoN £21
3U| ‘SIUR)NSUOT) [BIMONIS
Buusauibug aoefep
HIINONT

210k PUIOUBNG ‘BIowae|n
PEOY 0L L LINOS | 1221
277 ‘Buissou) jj@nasooy
HINMO

dYIW NOILYDON

&

Hotwao /
LOArCud

FEESTE VR IE BTl

SR VY

'\ 122415 ol ULON

- ——Q, 133518 -

VINOHVINO 40 31V1S
'ALNNOD SIAVN 'NYIQININ ANY 35vE NYIONI 2HL 90 LSV3 (61) NIILININ FONVH HLIHON (12) INO-ALNIML
AHSNMOL '18) LHOIZ NOILOIS 40 (BN BIMS FIS) HILNYN0 LSIMHLEON FHL 40 HILEVAD LSIMHLNOS FHL
40 HILYYND LSIMHLNOS 3HL 40 LHVd ONY (iMN) H3LEYND LSIMHLINON 3HL 40 (WS BifN 215) W3 LHvND
LS3IMHLNOS 3HL 40 MILEYND LSTMHLYON 3HL 40 1VH HLAOS IHL 40 1% S1 LYHL ONYT 40 LOVHL ¥

BuISS0.D) 1]I9A8S00Y

LNOAVT ALIILN TYNLdIDNOD




2 | INFRASTRUCTURE
L SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC

@ Consulting Engineers

December 10th, 2020
Pryor Board of Planning and Zoning
12 N. Rowe, Suite B

Pryor, OK 74361
RE:  Staff Report — Roosevelt Crossing Preliminary Plat

Dear Board Members:

As staff for the Pryor P&Z board, we have reviewed and recommend approval of the preliminary plat
for the above named addition. The preliminary plat is in compliance with current city zoning
guidelines. We provide the following comment to be addressed prior to the further processing of this
plat.

1. Detail plans shall be provided for all proposed improvements including Utilities, Streets, Grading &
Drainage and Erosion Control.

2. A valid SWP3 shall be prepared and submitted to the City & OWRB for approval.

3. A complete hydraulic report for sizing of the detention pond shall be completed and submitted for
staff review.

4. It is noted the storm water discharge from this site will need an overland drainage easement.
Therefore, a Public Drainage Easement will need to be prepared and submitted to the City of Pryor.

RECOMMENDATION"

As technical staff to the Planning and Zoning Board, we recommend approval of the Roosevelt
Crossing Preliminary Plat with the above comments.

Respectfully submitted
Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC

2wl

Steve A. Pawell, PE
Manager, Tulsa Office

3840 S. 10370 EAST AVENUE, SUITE 227 = TULSA, OK 74146 » 918.664.5500 = 866-398-6481 FAX = WWW.MEHLBURGERBRAWLEY .COM
Engineering the future » civil engineering = environmental = transportation = bridge = construction management = design-build



